Stephen Robson [stephen.robson@anu.edu.au]
Tue 15/06/2010 1:25 PM

Dear Jenny,

Am not sure what 'statement’ is required but the study was performed through
ANUMS and the attribution is on the published paper.

Steve

----- Original Message -----

From: Jenny Taylor <jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au>

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 11:59 am

Subject: RE: Authors Affiliation needed - An anonymous survey of registrar..
To: Lucille Stuart <lucille.stuart@anu.edu.au>

Cc: stephen.robson@anu.edu.au

Hi All
I will need to move this from a HERDC eligible item if the requested statement is not provided.

From: Jenny Taylor

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2010 1:56 PM

To: 'Lucille Stuart'

Cc: 'a229920@anu.edu.au’

Subject: Authors Affiliation needed - An anonymous survey of registrar..

Hi Lucille and Stephen
While looking at the Journal Article:
‘An anonymous survey of registrar training in the use of Kjelland's forceps in Australia'

in the Journal: Australian and New Zealand Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology By
Stephen ROBSON

| have found we need a statement from your Author, as according to the byline it seems they
were at another location. An reply email to me will be sufficient.

Could you please confirm if the author is willing to sign a statement of affiliation to the ANU so
it can be added to this record in the HERDC data collection.

If this research was not done with the ANU then we will move this record to an ‘Ext C1’ and it
may be considered for the ERA collection in future years.

Thanking you in advance.
Cheers

Jenny Taylor

Publications Officer

Research Office

Lvl 3, Innovations Bld 124

Cnr Eggleston & Garran Roads
Australian National University ACT 0200
Phone: +61 2 6125 1455

Fax: +61 2 6125 4807

Email: jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au
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